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MEMORANDUM

To: Utah Division of Public Utilities

From: Public Service Commission of Utah
Gary Widerburg, Commission Secretary

Date: June 18, 2015

Subject: Extension of Time Requested for the Review of Ticaboo Utility
Improvement District’s Tariff Revisions
Docket No. 15-2508-T01

The Public Service Commission of Utah (Commission) received a Memorandum in
Docket No. 15-2508-T01 filed June 16, 2015, from the Utah Division of Public Utilities
(Division). The Division is requesting an extension of time to review Ticaboo Utility
Improvement District’s tariff revisions. The Division is requesting an extension of time
until July 1, 2015.

The Commission grants the extension of time until July 1, 2015.
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